
CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS MEETING AGENDA 
 
Meeting Description           DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE  
Date:  WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2018       Time:  10:00AM      Location:  MUNICIPAL 
BUILDING -300 LA CROSSE STREET, WISCONSIN DELLS, WI 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS    

 

ALDER DEFOSSE BEN BORCHER DAN GAVINSKI MARIA ROSHOLT JACQUELINE MORSE 

AGENDA 

1 Call to order and attendance 

2 Discussion / Decision of the December 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 

3 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed sign application(s) submitted for review, if any  

(a) 201 Broadway – Tommy Bartlett Projecting Sign 
(b)  

4 Discussion / Decision on Building/site plan application(s) submitted for review, if any 
(a)  

5 Discussion / Decision on Outdoor seating/dining application(s) submitted for review, if any 
(a)  

6 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed Façade Improvement Grant projects, if any 

(a) 216 Washington – Maurer’s  

7 Discussion / Decision on Proposed changes to the Design Standards, if any 
(a)  

8 Items for referral to future meeting  

9 Set date and time of future meeting (JANUARY 23) 

  

  

  

  

 

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of the Common Council who are not 

members of this committee, their attendance may create a quorum of another city commission, board or committee 

under the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the 

above stated meeting other than the body, committee, commission, or board identified in this meeting notice.  

Please be advised that upon reasonable notice, the City of Wisconsin Dells will furnish appropriate auxiliary aids 

and services to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in meeting activities. 

 

 CHAIRPERSON – JESSE DEFOSSE                      DISTRIBUTED DECEMBER 14, 2018 



CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

December 12, 2018 

Chairperson Jesse DeFosse called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m.  Notice of the meeting was 

provided to the Dells Events, WNNO Radio and posted in accordance with State Statutes.  

 

Present: Jacqueline Morse, Maria Rosholt and Dan Gavinski, Ben Borcher and Alderman Jesse 

DeFosse.  

 

Others: City Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Tollaksen, Stephanie Gunderson, Brian Holzem, 

Keith Kohler, Cristopher Jardine, Wisconsin Dells Events.  

 

1. Call to order at 10:10 a.m.  Attendance noted. 

 

2. Motion by Borcher and seconded by Rosholt to approve the October 17, 2018 meeting minutes.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

3. Sign Applications  

 

a. 321 Broadway – VR Universe:  Borcher motioned to approve the new VR Universe 

window sign as it met the requirements of the committee covering a maximum of 25% 

of the windows on the building.  Morse seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 

b. 252 STH 16 – St. Vincent:  Rosholt motioned to approved the new Variable Message sign 

for this location contingent upon painting of the sign pole.  Borcher seconded.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

4. Building/Site Plan Applications - None 

 

5. Outdoor seating/dining Applications - None 

 

6. Façade Improvement Grant Projects  

 

a. 716 Oak Street – The Keg:  The original proposal for the façade improvement project at 

714 Oak Street (old All Time Sports building purchased by Keith Kohler) involved 

removing the wood façade and exposing the brick underneath.  During demolition it was 

discovered that there was only rough plywood under the wood rather than brick.  

Kohler is requesting to install cedar siding in this area instead and rebuild the front to 

increase curb appeal and provide better access with recessed double doors centered in 

the building and windows on either side inside the recessed wall. Gavinski motioned to 

approve.  Rosholt seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Chris
Text Box
Item 2



7. Proposed Changes to Design Standards  

a. Portable LED Sign:  Committee discussed amending the Sign Ordinance to allow a sign 

such as the portable Variable Message sign that the Wisconsin Dells CVB requested for 

use at public events.  Potential updates may include maximum size of sign area set at 8 x 

8 (64 square feet) or 8 x 10 (80 square feet), usage would be approved on a case by case 

basis by the Design Review Committee, purpose of sign would be limited to public 

services and sign shall not create any nuisance or safety hazard.  Discussion will 

continue.  

 

8. Items for Future Meetings – None 

 

9. Next Meeting is set for Wednesday, January 23, 2018. 

 

10. Motion to adjourn by Rosholt, seconded by Borcher.  Motion unanimously carried and meeting 

adjourned at 10:35 a.m. 

 

 

   

__________________________ 

Stephanie Gunderson 

 

 

 

 

 



Tommy Bartlett  
201 Broadway 
Projecting Sign 
DRC 121918 
 
The City has received an application for new signage on the projecting sign on the Nigs corner at 201 
Broadway. This is an updated to an existing sign.   
The standards for projecting signs have been updated making this a legal non-conforming sign.  
 
The proposal is to have 3 different signs on the 3 sides of the sign.  The signs are 7ft x 12 ft.  The 
existing signs and backing will be completely removed.   New aluminum composite panel with digital 
prints applied will be installed. 
 
  
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 3(a)





SHOWS DAILY
4:30 P.M.
8:30 P.M.

RAIN OR SHINE







Maurer’s 
216 Washington 
Façade Improvement Grant 
DRC 121918 
 

The City has received an application for a façade improvement grant at Mauer’s at 216 
Washington. 
The proposal is part of a building addition on the west side of the existing store.   

The addition includes almost entirely glass walls.  Large clear glass store fronts are one of the 
goals of the Design Standards.  The walls will have a stone base, which is also a goal of the Design 
Standards.  The proposed color pallet appears to be in line with the Design Standard as well. 

It is noted that the addition will house a coffee café that will be operated by another business.  
While the building renderings include signage, the final signage approval will be obtained by the 
business operator.  Signage is not eligible for Façade Grant funding. 

It is also noted that some outdoor seating is indicated on the plan renderings.  It is assumed that 
the furnishing for this seating will be the same furnishings that were approved for the previous outdoor 
café in this area.  It is noted that the renderings include umbrellas.  It should be clarified that umbrellas 
in outdoor dining areas should use a canvas-type fabric, should complement the building style and 
color schema, should provide a minimum seven (7) ft vertical clearance, and should not include 
business logos (especially logos of outside venders). 
 
  
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 

Chris
Text Box
Item 6







A

C

E

G

I

M
Q N

KD1HS ILEDECIVRES'61

PERPECUDORP

3
 D

R
 S

A
LA

D
3

2
' 5

-D
EC

K 
PR

O
D

U
C

E

)03RNXLLIH(

BAC

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 V
C

T 
FL

O
O

R
IN

G
 T

IL
E

 E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 L
V
T 

FL
O

O
R
IN

G

REF KCAR'4 ELBAT

NAP4
TOH

RETNUOC'5
SOP&

SKCARDOOFGOD)4(

(7
) 
D

O
G

 F
O

O
D

 R
A
C

KS

C
A
S
H
IE

R
 U

N
LO

A
D

C
H
EC

KK
S
TA

N
D

C
A
N
D

Y/
M

A
G

 R
A
C

K

"22

DELI WALK AROUND FROM AUCTION

2
 D

R
 F

ZN
C

A
KE

(F
R
O

M
 P

A
C

KA
G

E) S
S
 D

O
N
U
T

(E
XI

S
T 

R
LC

TD
)

(E
XI

S
T)

(4
4

' E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 -
 R

EM
O

V
E 

1
2

'')

12' LOW PROFILE PRODUCE
(FROM PACKAGE)

(FROM AUCTION)

(NEW) (NEW)

"91

16' LOW PROFILE WOOD SHELVING
(FROM PACKAGE)

7'-5"

2' BKI TALL CHK MERCH
OR HENNY PENNY

7'-5"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

H

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 V
C

T 
FL

O
O

R
IN

G
 T

IL
E

 D
EM

O
 E

XI
S
TI

N
G

 V
C

T,
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
IT

H
 N

EW
 L

V
T 

FL
O

O
R
IN

G O

LA
B

E
LE

D
FI

X
TU

R
E

 P
LA

N

Q102

bk

SHEET

DATE

PROJECT

18-10781

12-06-2018

DRAWN BY

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T 

20
18

TH
E

S
E

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

A
R

E
 T

H
E

 P
R

IV
A

TE
P

R
O

P
E

R
TY

 O
F

M
E

H
M

E
R

T 
S

TO
R

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, I
N

C
.

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

E
D

 U
S

E
O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F

TH
E

S
E

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

IS
 P

R
O

H
IB

IT
E

D
.

B
EL

LA
 G

O
O

SE
 C

O
FF

EE
 H

O
U

SE
 A

T
M

A
U

R
ER

'S
 M

A
R

K
ET

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 D

E
LL

S
, W

I

REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
POS CNTR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PASTRY DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDIMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEUEING/ MERCH. RAIL/SHELVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" LIVE EDGE SEATING BAR - 42" H (14 STOOLS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE HOUSE SEATING (54) (w/ STORE SEATING = 68 TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" WAFFLE PREP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24x72 METRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
30x48 REFRIG. PREP TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30x30 UPRIGHT FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FIXTURE PLANS, EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES, EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS AND CUT SHEETS FOR ALL EQUIPMENT. CONTACT OWNER, EQUIPMENT MANAGER AND ARCHITECT UPON ANY DISCREPANCIES IN PLANS AND CUT SHEETS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED PER CURRENT HEALTH, FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER, EQUIPMENT MANAGER AND ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. GENERAL, FIRE PROTECTION, PLUMBING, REFRIGERATION, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE ALL INSTALLATIONS AND SCHEDULE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS OR ROOFS (STRUCTURAL AND NON-STRUCTURAL) TO BE APPROVED BY ARCHITECT AND/OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ARCHITECT/STRUCTURAL ENGINEER TO PROVIDE NECESSARY DETAILS, IF REQUIRED, FOR PENETRATIONS. FURNISH   - MEANS TO SUPPLY AND DELIVER TO PROJECT SITE, READY FOR INSTALLATION.  - MEANS TO SUPPLY AND DELIVER TO PROJECT SITE, READY FOR INSTALLATION.  SUPPLY AND FURNISH  - SHALL MEAN THE SAME.  - SHALL MEAN THE SAME.  INSTALL    - MEANS TO PLACE IN POSITION FOR SERVICE OR USE.  - MEANS TO PLACE IN POSITION FOR SERVICE OR USE.  PROVIDE    - MEANS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL, COMPLETE AND READY FOR INTENDED USE. - MEANS TO FURNISH AND INSTALL, COMPLETE AND READY FOR INTENDED USE. DEMO    - MEANS TO REMOVE AND DISCARD UNLESS NOTED TO SAVE FOR FUTURE USE.- MEANS TO REMOVE AND DISCARD UNLESS NOTED TO SAVE FOR FUTURE USE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
* * * * DISCLAIMER * * * * THIS PLAN IS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE AND CRITERIA SPECIFICATIONS ONLY. REFER TO DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTOR OR ENGINEERED DRAWINGS FOR ANY AND ALL SIZES, LOCATIONS AND INSTALLATION OF REQUIREMENTS. IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARISE BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND ENGINEERED DOCUMENTS, NOTIFY AND CLARIFY ANY DISCREPANCY. DESIGN-BUILD ELECTRICAL (EC). PLUMBING (PC), HVAC (HC), LOW VOLTAGE (LVC), FIRE PROTECTION (FPC), MECHANICAL (MC), AND REFRIGERATION (RFC) CONTRACTORS SHALL PROVIDE ALL DRAWINGS NECESSARY FOR THE PROJECT ALL NOTES AND TAGS REPRESENTED BELOW ARE SPECIFIC TO SUPERMARKET EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS AND PROPRIETARY SYSTEMS.  THEY ARE NOT INCLUSIVE OF A COMPLETE AND TOTAL BUILDING PROJECT DESIGN AND REQUIREMENTS. RESPECTIVE DESIGN-BUILD TRADES SHALL PROVIDE APPROPRIATE SYSTEMS IN ADDITION TO THE SCOPE AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THIS PLAN SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABELED FIXTURE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW FROM OUTDOOR SEATING/ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW FROM SIDEWALK APPROACH TO ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AERIAL PERSPECTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE FEATURE WALL








	Bella Goose-Q102 LABELED PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Q102 LABELED





